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Docket No. 50-483

Union Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. Donald F. Schnell

Senior Vice President - Nuclear
Post Office Box 149 - Mail Code 400
St. Louis, MD 63166

L Dear Mr. Schnell:

We have received your letter datea April 7, 1992, whh5 transmitted
Revision 15 to the Callaway Plant's Radiological Emir 5,ency Response Plan. We
have- reviewed Revision 15 and have determined that it is acceptable and does
not degrade the effectiveness of your emergency planning for the Callaway
Plant.

Revision 15 includes several refinements to the plant's emergency action
levels regarding indicatiuns of events such as fual damage, abnormal inplant
radiation levels and loss of heat sink. Th? revision also includes updated
information on the plant's normal organization and the emergency public
information organizaticn. The exposura limit for life-saving actions has been
revised tc correspond to current Federal guidance. Information regarding
local support organizations and associated letters of agreement has been
updated. Revision 15 includes numerous exampic; where redundant _matarial has
been eliminated and where minor editing has improved the quality of the text.

If you have any questions, please have your staff contact Mr. T. Ploski of my
staff at (708)790-5634.

Sincerely,

gpJ [tt9.Y"b*Qg,ggigr;;pg bn

James McCormick-Barger, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Section'

! cc w/ enclosure:
| G. L. Randolph, Vice President,
; Nuclear. Operations

J. V. Laux, Manager Quality
Assurance

Tom P. Sharkey, Supervising _
Engineer, Site Licensing

y,4
RIII R RIII,

Y 5nS'b:

Pdski/mc }agu McCormick-Barger|

- M G/,1[cf z g M
9206090095 920602 \D

| PDR ' ADDCK 05000483
' F PDRu .n -_ _ _ ___ - . _ _ . - - _ _- -_-_-



t- -

1

:

Union Electric. Cercpany 2 JUN 21932
'

p. .

Distribution Cont.

DCD/DCB (RIOS) ?

OC/LFDCB- - !

Resident Inspector, RIII I

Region IV
Resident Inspector, . Wolf Creek
K. Drey
Chris R. Rogers, P.E.

Utility Division, Missouri
Public Service Commission

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Thomas Baxter, Esq.
R.-A. Kucera, Deputy Director,

Department of Natural Resources
R. Bissell, FEMA, Region VII
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